INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: Jim Bouquet, City Engincer

CC: Janet Mucinno, Engineering Serwi roject Manager
Sue Snider, Purchasin

From: Cheri Smith, City Clew

Date: January 14, 2015

Subject:  POLICE STATION ROOF REPLACEMENT; BID 15-001

The following bids were opened Wednesday, January 14, 2015 at 3:30 p.m. in response to the above
referenced project.

1. Crawford Roofing, Inc. Total: $235,299.00
701 Pikes Peak Road
Chickasha, OK 73023
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Full Cover Roofing Systems, Inc. Total: $194,437.00
12973 SW 112 Street, #352
Miami, FL. 33186

3. Gary The Carpenter Total: $349,840.85
800 Simonton Street
Key West, FL. 33040

4. Bob Hilson & Company Total: $349,912.00
522 W. Mowry Drive
Homestead, FL. 33030

5. Roofing By Ruff, Inc. Total: $299,140.00
937 Fleming Street
Key West, FL 33040

6. Service Works Commercial Roofing, Inc. Total: $347,783.00
5423 N. 59 Street
Tampa, FL. 34683

i/ Triple M Roofing Corp. Total: $293,500.00
914 NW 19% Avenue
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33311
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Bid 15-001 PD Roof Replacement



